MONTCLAIR LITTLE LEAGUE INC.

League ID 04052307 California District 23

SAFETY PLAN FOR 2018



Table of Contents

Section Number - Subject Area	Page
1. Introduction	4
2. Authority	4
3. Little League Baseball Inc. Pledge	4
4. Montclair Little League "Mission Statement"	5
5. Little League Baseball Inc. Safety Code	5-6
6. Montclair Little League Inc. Safety Code	6-7
7. Little League Baseball Inc. Communicable Disease Procedure	7
8. Montclair Little League Inc. Procedure for contaminated items disposal	8
9. League Safety Officer	8-10
10. League Safety Manual Distribution	10
11. Emergency League Official Telephone Numbers	10-12
12. Background checks for all volunteers	12
13. Manager-Coach Requirements	12-13

14. First Aid Training for Volunteers	13
15. Field and Equipment Inspection Procedures	13-14
16. Annual Little League Facility and Lighting Audit Report	14
17. Snack Bar Operation and Safety Procedures	14-15
18. Accident Report Procedures	15-16
19. First Aid Kit Policy and Procedure	16
 20. Enforcement of Little League Baseball Safety Rules of Play and Equipment use 21. Insurance Policy of Little League Baseball, Inc. 22. Emergency Procedure for Natural and man made disasters 23. Volunteer and Parent conduct Agreement 	17 17 17-18 18
24. Sample Forms Section	18-19
25. Complaint Procedure	19
26. Sexual Harassment Policy of Little League Baseball Inc. and Montclair Little League Inc.	19-21
27. Parent/Guardian Guideline to Letting Children Be Children	21-22
28. Your Child Current Medical or Physical Limitation Status	22

SAFETY PLAN FOR 2018

1. INTRODUCTION

This Safety Plan was developed in accordance to Little League Baseball, Inc. requirements. This plan shall be updated each year so as to maintain compliance with Little League Baseball, inc. standards and disseminating current data.

2. AUTHORITY

The Little League Baseball, Inc. Operating Manual requires that each league have an active Safety Officer. This Safety Officer must be a voting member of the league's Board of Directors. This is reinforced by the implementation of the A.S.A.P. Program by Little League Baseball, Inc. International Congress in 1965. (Source: Little League Baseball, Inc. Operating Manual)

3. LITTLE LEAGUE BASEBALL, INC. PLEDGE

This pledge shall be recited by every Little League player and their coaches prior to any game being played.

I TRUST IN GOD

I LOVE MY COUNTRY

AND WILL RESPECT ITS LAWS

I WILL PLAY FAIR

AND STRIVE TO WIN,

BUT WIN OR LOSE,

I WILL ALWAYS DO MY BEST.

(Source: Little League Baseball, Inc. Operating Manual)

4. Montclair Little League, Inc. Mission Statement

It is the goal of Montclair Little League, Inc. to guide the young people in its program to understand the importance of fair play, honesty, sportsmanship, and understanding others, not only in Little League baseball, but continuing into their adulthood. If all adult volunteers make a commitment to do their part, then we will be successful in our goal of providing a safe and productive future for our youth that can be carried on for generations to come.

- 5. Little League Baseball, Inc. Safety Code
- Responsibility for safety procedures should be that of an adult member of local league.
- Arrangements should be made in advance of all games and practices for emergency medical services.
- Manager, coaches and umpires should have some training in First Aid. First Aid Kits should be available at the field and in each team equipment bag.
- No games or practices should be held when the conditions are not safe particularly when lighting is inadequate.
- Play area should be inspected for holes, damage, glass and other foreign objects
- Dugouts and bat racks should be positioned behind screens.
- Only players, mangers, coaches and umpires are permitted on the playing field during play and practice sessions
- Responsibility for keeping bats and loose equipment off the field of play should be that of a regular player assigned for that purpose.

- Procedure should be established for retrieving foul balls batted out of the playing area.
- During practice sessions and games, all players should be alert and watching the batter on each pitch.
- During warm-up drills, players should be spaced so that no one is endangered by an errant ball.
- Equipment should be inspected regularly. Check equipment for proper fit.
- Pitching machines if used should be in good working order (including extension cords and outlets etc.) and must be operated by an adult manager or coach.
- Batter must wear protective NOCSAE helmets during practice, as well as during the games.
- Catchers must wear catchers helmet (with face mask and throat guard), chest protector and shin guards. Male catchers must ear long model chest protectors, protective supporter cup at all times. While warming up a pitcher, catcher must wear helmet, facemask and throat guard, this applies between innings as well as bullpen practice.
- Except when returning to first base, head first slides are not permitted.
- At no time should horse play be permitted on the playing field.
- Parents of players who wear glasses should be encouraged to provide safety glasses.
- Players should not wear watches, rings, pins earnings, plugs or any sort of jewelry, or other metallic items. ONLY MEDICAL BRACELETS MAY BE WORN.
- Batting /catchers helmets should not be painted unless approved by the manufacturer.
- Regulations prohibit on deck batters. This means no player should handle a bat, even while in an enclosure, until it is his/her time to bat (Note: this does <u>not</u> apply to Junior, Senior and Big League divisions).
- Players who are ejected, ill or injured should remain under supervision until released to parent/ guardian.
- 6. Montclair Little League, Inc. Safety Code
- Drive carefully, Obey all traffic laws
- Set a good example for our children to observe
- No alcohol beverages, Narcotics or use of tobacco around our children.
- No playing on equipment or fences.

- Use all equipment correctly and safely.
- No profanity
- No throwing ball or rough housing
- Obey all rule and regulations as well as instructions given by managers, coaches, umpires and other league volunteers.
- Respect each other.
- Clean up after each game and practice.
- Refrain from talking to managers and coaches during games or practices.
- Respect the calls of the umpire.
- Report all safety concerns at once. Prevent accidents and injuries.
- Report all accident and injuries within 24 hours to the safety officer and fill out necessary paperwork.

7. Little League Baseball, Inc. Communicable Disease Procedure

While risk of one athlete infecting another with HIV-AIDS during competition is close to non-existent, there is a remote risk that other blood born infectious diseases can be transmitted. For example, Hepatitis B can be present in blood as well as other body fluids. Procedures for reducing the potential for transmission of these infectious agents should include, but is not limited to the following:

- The bleeding must be stopped, the open wound covered, and if there is an excessive amount of blood on the uniform, it must be changed before the athlete may participate.
- Routine use of gloves or other precautions to prevent skin and mucous-membrane exposure when in contact with blood or other body fluids is anticipated.
- Immediately wash hands and other skin surfaces if contaminated (in contact) with blood or body fluids. Wash hands immediately after removing gloves.
- Clean all contaminated surfaces and equipment with appropriate disinfectant before the competition resumes.
- •Practice proper disposal procedures to prevent injuries caused by needles, scalpels and other sharp instruments or devices.

- Although saliva has not been implicated in HIV transmission, to minimize the need for emergency mouth-to-mouth resuscitation, mouthpieces, resuscitation bags or other ventilation devices should be available for use.
- Athletic trainers/coaches with bleeding or oozing skin conditions should refrain from all direct athletic care until the condition is resolves.
- Contaminated towels should be properly disposed of or disinfected immediately.
- Follow acceptable guidelines in the immediate control of bleeding and when handling bloody dressing, mouth guards and other articles containing body fluids.

(Source: Little League Baseball, Inc. Operating Manual)

- 8. Montclair Little League, Inc. Procedure for Contaminated Item Disposal
 The League Safety Officer shall obtain from a source (I.E. fire department, hospital,
 medical supply company, etc.) a container for holding items such as bloody bandages,
 gauze, or other items that have been contaminated. The contents of this container will
 then be disposed of in a safe and lawful way. It is suggested that the container be taken to
 the hospital for disposals upon removal of used disposal container, a replacement must be
 provided immediately.
- 9. League Safety Officer
- a. Authority

By unanimous action at the 1965 Little League International Congress and subsequent ratification of the Board of Directors, it was resolved the every charted Little League shall appoint a Safety Officer. The League's Safety Officer's name, address and telephone number must be on file with Little League Baseball, Inc.

b. Selection

Selection for this position can be handled two ways. Be elected or appointed by the League President. The person assuming this position must have an interest as well as some background in the field of safety, first aid, etc.

c. Qualification

The League Safety Officer should be someone having the following qualifications, at least to a reasonable degree:

- 1. Sufficient knowledge of baseball and softball to evaluate and suggest corrective measures for hazards without conflicting with Little League rules.
- 2. It would be an asset if that person had first hand experience with a safety program, or at least an understanding of the importance of safety. Examples of people with indirect knowledge for safety would be doctors, nurses, insurance agents, fire or police officer.
- 3. Such an officer would be a person who can adapt a point of view to that of other volunteers. In other words, the officer should be able to sell a safety package on its own merit.
- 4. The Officer should have the interest and time to coordinate the safety efforts to other adults in the organization.

d. Responsibilities

The main responsibility of a League Safety Officer is to develop and implement the league's safety program. The following may help in carrying out the assigned duties:

- 1. Develop and maintain a Safety Plan for the league. This must be updated annually.
- 2. Complete and submit to Little League a facility survey and lighting audit each year on the form provided.
- 3. Attend any clinics or training class offered by either district or regional headquarters pertaining to safety.
- 4. Develop and present classes or clinics in the following areas:
 - a. First aid/CPR
 - b. Snack bar procedures
 - c. Child abuse program
 - d. Prepare plans and procedures for blackouts and natural disasters where a child's safety is of concern.
 - e. Share all safety materials received from Little League or District with their managers and coaches.
 - f. Keep the League President and board of directors advised of all safety concerns and problems as well as safety updates.

- g. Develop and maintain a procedure for conducting background checks using "First Advantage" and contacting references to ensure that legitimate persons apply for volunteer positions.
- h. Design and distribute official league approved badges that will be given to those who pass all the necessary requirements.
- i. Work closely with the District Safety Officer. Attend classes or clinics offered by district as well as other little league sections.

10. League Safety Manual Distribution

Each year the League's Safety Plan will be updated prior to January 1st and then distributed to the following persons listed below. Each recipient of this manual should read it in its entirety but the person receiving it shall be required to read and become familiar with areas pertaining most to them. It is the responsibility of the League Safety Officer to list the required areas for such persons to read. The League will print and distribute this manual at no charge to the receiver.

- 1. Board members
- 2. Managers and coaches
- 3. Team parents
- 4. Umpires
- 5. Grounds crew
- 6. Score keepers box
- 7. Snack bar
- 8. Equipment room
- 9. Available to any requesting parent to see the manual
- 10. District safety officer
- 11. Little League Baseball, Inc. Williamsport (by March 1st of each year)

11. Emergency and League Official Telephone Numbers

In the event of an emergency requiring medical response, call 911.

The following telephone numbers are for league business use only.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES should they be given out for non-related business.

Montclair Police Dept. Non – Emergency (909)621-4771

Montclair Fire Dept Non – Emergency (909)626-1217

District Administrator-Alan Fitzgerald (949)439-2838

District Safety Officer-Alan Fitzgerald (949)439-2838

League Safety Officer- Carlos Aranda (909)489-9976

League Board of Directors

(909)969-4487 President-Jose Rivera Vice President-David Flores (316)644-6885 (909)929-4997 Player Agent-Elsa Castillo Secretary-Valerie Vargas (909)509-1137 Safety Officer-Carlos Aranda (909)489-9976 Coaching Coordinator-Derrick Hernandez (951)233-3549 Treasurer-Juan Carlos Cruz (909)784-9626 (626)800-7831 Information Officer-Albert Rivera Equipment Manager- Derrick Hernandez (951)233-3549 Snack Bar Coordinator-Monique Hernandez (951)233-3549 Challengers Coordinator-Marrissa Hernandez (909)519-9899

League Facilities

Saratoga Field Snack Bar (909)625-1164 Kingsley Field Snack Bar (909)398-1928

(909)624-6941

Other City, County or State Contacts

California Poison Control (800)876-4766

Montclair Parks Dept (909)625-9465

(Note: In the case where emergency repairs (water leak, electric, etc.) are needed,

Call the Montclair Police Department non-emergency number and ask for the

"On call" Public Works employee to respond. Give Park name, location of problem, your name and telephone number you are calling from. It is best that a Board Member place this call. All calls for service must be reported to the President as soon as possible.

Little League Baseball, Inc.

Williamsport PA - (International Headquarters) (570)326-1921

Western Region- (San Bernardino, CA) (909)887-6444

A.S.A.P. Hotline (822)811-7443

12. Background checks for all Volunteers

All persons wishing to become a volunteer with Montclair Little League,

Inc. will complete in full a Little League Baseball, Inc. and /or League Volunteer application. Failure to fully complete said application will result in being rejected and no further action or offer of a position will be given to the applicant. To insure uniformity, all board members, manger, coaches, umpires, team parent, snack bar helpers or other person working for the League either as a volunteer or in a paid position shall complete the required application and submit it to the safety officer for checking.

Each application will be checked through "First Advantage". Under no circumstances

will an applicant be able to perform any volunteer or paid work for the league until the background check is completed and the applicant is cleared for his/her position. All information obtained regarding this applicant shall remain confidential and not released to anyone for review without a court order, once individuals have been approved they will be given a badge which will be worn at all times while in the presence of players.

REMEMBER....OUR CHILDREN'S SAFETY COMES FIRST!

13. Manager/coach Requirements

Each approved Manager and his coaches shall attend and complete all league sponsored clinics pertaining to safety, hitting, sliding and fielding and other clinics as needed.

Failure to attend these classes will be cause for removal as a manager or coach.

The following clinics will be held. All clinics are mandatory. Failure to attend may result in being removed from the position volunteered for.

Manager-coach clinic- Montclair Little League will be holding a coach's clinic for Managers and Coaches on February 24h, 2018 at the MCC Civic Center

First Aid/Safety Clinic- Montclair Little League will be holding a first aid/safety clinic for all board members, managers and coaches on February 24th, 2018 at MCC Civic Center

Managers Meeting – Montclair Little League will be holding a managers meeting on February 23th, 2018 at MCC Civic Center

Rules clinic – District 23 will hold a rules clinic time and place TBD.

Score Keepers Clinic-Jose Rivera and Frank Cosaro will be holding a score keeping clinic on March 1st 2018 at Roccos Pizza Patio

14. First Aid Training for Volunteers

It is recommended that all Managers and coaches' including volunteers take the above

listed classes. Any manager or coach not attending said clinics will need to make arrangements to attend like clinics at their own expense and present proof that they have such training that is up to date.

15. Field and Equipment inspection procedure

Montclair Little League owns a Golf cart for the use of dragging the fields For Jr. and Sr. League. Under no circumstances will anyone without a valid Driver's license is allowed to drive the golf cart at anytime. NO HORSE PLAY WHILE OPERATING CART. It will be the duty of the home team manger to make a complete inspection of the field for holes, damage to the fence, bases, and backstop that could cause injury to a player. All items found to need repairs or attention shall be repaired or replaced before any game is played. It will be the duty of each manager to inspect the condition of the Leagueissued equipment as well as that of individual player's equipment. Any piece of equipment failing to meet Little League Baseball guidelines for safety will be removed from the field and not allowed to be used. Defective equipment must be marked in such a way they will not be later used in future games. Player owned equipment will be given to a parent or guardian and explained the problem and that it is not to be used again. The umpire prior to each game may also inspect all league and player owned bats, helmets and catchers gear prior to each game. The umpire's decision on use of said equipment is final. To assist the umpire in this check, the manger or one of his coaches must place the equipment to be inspected out in front of the dugout. Any Equipment not inspected will be removed from use during the game. The League Safety Officer will, prior to the season beginning and the equipment being issued, meet with the Equipment Manager and do a complete inspection of all Equipment and remove and destroy any equipment damaged or not meeting safety standards. All equipment found to be damaged or not meeting safety requirements will be destroyed. Under no circumstances shall it be given away to any adult or child.

16. Annual Little League Facility Survey and Lighting Audit Report
It shall be the duty of the league Safety Officer to receive and complete the Little League
Baseball, Inc. Annual Facility Survey and return it to Williamsport with their A.S.A.P.

plan. The Little League safety officer will keep a copy for his records and make sure one copy goes to the District Safety Officer. This report will show plans for future improvements to be made by the league on its facilities. The lighting audit, which presently is not required but highly recommended, should also be completed and sent along with the facility survey and safety plan. To complete this inspection, contact a professional who has the equipment and knowledge to complete these test. Keep a copy in your league files and send one to the district safety officer.

17. Snack Bar Operation and Safety Procedures

The snack bar or concession stand is a big money maker for most leagues. It can also be the most dangerous and hazardous part of a league as well. A well maintained and operated stand will prevent most but not all accidents. Each snack bar/concession stand is subject to a health department inspection and failing to pass this inspection can and will cause your facility to close and make all the necessary improvements and possibly pay fines for the violations found. To prevent this from happening, the league shall either elect or appoint a legally qualified person who has all of the state/county/city required training and licenses. To operate and manage such a place of business, the snack bar manager shall ensure that all help have the proper training in food handling and preparation as well as knowledge in good cleaning habits.

All food will be stored in correct containers and under approved temperature and storage locations. All food cooked and not sold will be disposed of so that it may not be resold at a later date. Any food not looking right or having an unnatural smell will be disposed of. WHEN IN DOUBT, THROW IT AWAY! All CO2 containers as well as other cylinders shall be secured so that they can not fall. No items may be stored near any open flame. All snack bar /concession stands shall have approved venting for any grills or fryers. In addition, all refrigeration and storage containers shall meet commercial grade standards. All workers will wash their hands before work and after using the rest rooms. Washing hands means using a disinfectant soap and hot water. NO EXCEPTIONS. All certificates from government agencies must be posted in a place for all to see. Each facility must have a fire extinguisher designed for use in that facility available and it must be checked yearly by a certified inspector. Each facility will be completely cleaned each night after

use. Prior to opening the next day, the facility will be again completely inspected and any additional cleaning or corrections will be made prior to opening. Ice must be made available for use in any medical emergency. The league first aid kit shall be kept in the facility with easy access. No persons not having official business in the facility will be allowed. No persons under the age of 16 will be permitted in the facility. Persons over 16 and under 18 and still in school must present a valid work permit from their school to work in the facility. All opening and doors will have approved screens on them to prevent insects from getting inside.

18. Accident/Injury Reporting Procedure

All accidents and or injuries requiring any form of first aid will be reported to the league Safety Officer within 24 hours. In the event that the victim was transported to a medical facility either by car or by ambulance, the league President and Safety Officer must be notified at once. All incidents requiring medical treatment at a medical facility must be reported to District Safety Officer within 48 hours and in the event of serious injury or death, immediately.

Each Manager or one of his coaches will be given accident/injury forms for possible use. Keep these in a clean, air tight container so that they are not damaged by water, etc. Each manager or one of his coaches will complete an accident/injury form on each incident requiring medical treatment.

19. First-Aid Kit Policy and Procedure

The League Safety Officer will be responsible for maintaining each kit as well as the large one with supplies. Checks will be done on a regular basis to ensure proper upkeep. Each kit issued to a team will include the following. The large kit will include the same items but in a larger amount.

- 1 First aid booklet
- 10 Strip band-aids
- 10 Knuckle band-aids
- 10 Finger tip band-aids
- 10 packs triple antibiotic cream

- 4 ice packs (large kit only unless the teams travels to other fields) Teams will get ice packs from the snack bar
- 10 gloves (latex and one set latex free)
- 10 4x4 gauze
- 1 roll cloth tape
- 1 ace bandage
- 1 blood born pathogen kit with the following: envirocide, 4 vinex towels, 4 gloves (latex), 1 biohazard bag

20. Enforcement of Little League Baseball Safety Rules of Play and Equipment Use Prior to the beginning of the season or when a new manager/coach comes onboard, he/she will be required to attend a clinic on safety and use of equipment put on by the League Safety Officer or District Safety Officer. These clinics will explain the reason for and how to understand the rules for safety found in the leagues safety plan and /or little league baseball, inc. official rules and regulations. Each manager/coaches attending will sign a form stating that he/she fully understands these rules and policies and will abide by them. Any manger/coach failing to follow these set rules will be removed from their position. The safety of the children must always come first regardless of the game's standings. The League's Safety Officer as well as the Board of Directors must ensure that these rules of safety are followed. If any one of them observes a violation, they must address it immediately and be brought before the board to explain his/her actions. Some of the violations are as follows:

- Manager/coaches catching for the pitcher (Rule 3.09.)
- Unsafe equipment
- Lack of proper supervision of players
- Mishandling of equipment

21. Insurance Policy of Little League Baseball, Inc.

The League Safety Officer will handle all insurance claims. He/She will ensure that the forms are completely filled out and submitted to Williamsport with the \$50.00 deductible. The League Safety Officer will at each parent meeting and other meetings where parents will attend give information as to how the insurance program works. The League Safety Officer will keep in stock all required insurance forms for possible use. All replacements will be done as soon as possible.

22. Emergency Procedure for Natural and man made disasters

In this day and age along with the area that we live in, we could experience at any moment an event that could endanger our children and parents. These disasters could be an earthquake, power outage, plane crash, gang activity or other such events.

To prepare for these and other events, we must stop and plan now on how we will handle such incidents. We must take into account our location, type of facility, access for emergency personnel and equipment, and the nature of the problem. To accomplish this endeavor, the League Safety Officer, along with the other Board members and representatives from the league and local public safety will develop a plan to cover all possible situations and how to deal with them. Upon completion of these procedures (Note: The plan can be one overall plan or several different ones), it will be submitted to the Board of Directors by the League Safety Officer for review and approval. Once the procedure(s) are approved, they will be posted for all to see and copies will be distributed to board members, managers, coaches, team parent, umpires and parents. These procedures will be reviewed each year for possible up-dates.

23. Volunteer and Parent Conduct Agreement

A Conduct Agreement is included along with the sign up application when the child is signed up to play Little League Baseball. These Agreements on conduct should reduce if not eliminate problems from both volunteers and parent/guardian. Samples of these contracts are found in the sample form section of little league manual.

24. Sample form section

The following forms are used by this league. Each Manager will be issued in his packet form (marked below as) that he may have to use. Extra forms are available from the league Safety Officer.

- Player application ... Montclair Little League
- Medical release form...Little League Baseball Inc.
- Volunteer application form ...Little League Baseball Inc.
- Accident/injury report form....Little League Baseball Inc.
- Little League Baseball Inc. facility form
- Little League Baseball Inc. lighting audit form
- Snack bar inspection report ...district 23
- Facility inspection report....district 23
- Equipment inspection report...district 23
- Insurance instruction form...Little League Baseball Inc.
- Insurance accident notification form...Little League Baseball Inc.
- Insurance general liability claim form...Little League Baseball Inc.
- Volunteer Conduct Agreement form
- Parent/Guardian Conduct Agreement Form

25. Complaint Procedure

In the event a Parent/Guardian, volunteer or other person has a concern or complaint, they may either contact a board member or use the League's Comments & Suggestion box for written and detailed data. The league President will retrieve all communication from this box and route it to the proper board member, or to the board as a whole for follow up. All material will be reviewed, and if the author is known, he/she will be given a report as to how their concern was handled.

26. Sexual Harassment Policy of Little League Baseball, Inc and Montclair Little League, Inc.

- Policy: It is the policy of Little League Baseball. Inc. that all of the parties involved in the operation of chartered little league will provide a league and district Administrator operational environment which is free of all forms of discrimination including incidents of sexual harassment. Sexual harassment will be treated as misconduct, and may result in the applicant of appropriate corrective action up to and including dismissal.
- Definition: Sexual harassment is unwelcomed, unsolicited behavior of a sexual nature which creates a hostile environment and /or interferes with an individual's ability to do their duties. Examples of sexual harassment could include but are not limited to the following:
 - 1. Unwelcomed behavior
 - 2. Repeatedly asking a person on a date
 - 3. Making suggestive or provocative comments of a sexual nature or displaying sexual visuals
 - 4. Suggestive looks or leering
 - 5. Creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive operational environment
 - 6. Making acceptance or rejection of sexual advances

Report procedures:

- 1. Any person who believes they have been sexually harassed shall contact their immediate superior or the official in charge of the organization, except as noted in C-3.
- 2. If a complaint of sexual harassment is made directly to a superior, that superior shall contact the official in charge of the organization before taking action.
- 3. If the allegation of sexual harassment is made against the person's immediate superior, the complainant shall contact the organization, or depending on the level of the complaint, the regional director.
- 4. If the complaint of sexual harassment is handled informally, the superior will document their actions and forward, through the correct channels, to the official in charge of the organization.
- 5. If a full investigation is requested or required, the complainant shall contact the official in charge of the organization and through the correct channels the regional

director, international headquarters personnel director, and the president and chief executive officer of Little League Baseball, Inc.

6. Any subsequent complaints of similar nature against an individual, including those involving a different person, shall require a full investigation.

Responsibilities:

- 1. Monitor the league and strict of operational environment to ensure that it is free of sexual harassment.
- 2. Ensure incidents of sexual harassment are processed in accordance with this policy.
- 3. Take immediate action to guard against any person who used this procedure.
- 4. Ensure that parties under their position do not engage in any type of sexual harassment.
- 5. Ensure that confidentially of reports of sexual harassment is maintained.
- 6. Consult the official in charge of the organization for guidance in all sexual harassment matters, and that official, if necessary, will consult for guidance through channels, the regional director, international headquarters, personnel director, and the president and chief executive officer of Little League baseball, Inc. Montclair Little League, Inc. Board of Directors will support and enforce, as necessary, this policy. In addition to this policy, Montclair Little League, Inc. also subscribes to Little League Baseball, Inc. policy of not limiting participation in its activities on the basis of disability, race, color, creed, national origin, gender, sexual preference or religious preference. (Source: Little League Baseball Inc. operating manual)

27. Parent/Guardian Guideline to Letting Children be Children

Montclair Little League Inc. has adopted the following statement in regards to parent or guardians and their children. It is strongly urged that parents and guardians adhere to this statement so that all (children and adults) will enjoy Little League Baseball as well as other youth sports.

• Let your children choose to play little league (or other youth sports) and to quit if he/she does not enjoy it. Encourage participation, but don't pressure.

- Understand what your child wants from participating in youth sports and provide a supportive atmosphere for achieving these goals.
- Set limits on your child's participation in youth sports. You need to determine when he/she is physically and emotionally read y to play and ensure that the conditions are safe.
- Keep winning in perspective by remembering ATHLETICS FIRST-WINNING SECOND. Instill this perspective in your child.
- Help your child understand the experience associated with competitive sports so he/she can learn the valuable lessons sports can teach.
- Help your child set realistic goals about his/her performance so success is guaranteed.
- Discipline your child when he/she misbehaves, breaks the rules, or is uncooperative or uncontrollable. Remember, punishment should meet the problem and not become overkill.
- Turn your child over to the manager or coach at all practices and games and avoids meddling or becoming a nuisance.

28. Your Child's Current Medical or Physical Status

To ensure that your child's well being is met, it is the parent/guardian's responsibly to inform both the player agent and your child's manger of any current medical or physical limitations that prevent the child from doing certain actions or functions. All of this information will be kept in the strictest confidence. It is important your child have fun, but is also safe doing so.

End of Montclair Little League, Inc. Safety Plan

Montclair Little League, Inc.

P.O. Box 332

Montclair, California 91763-0332